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Subject  Re: Inventories-Veratex ' a
From @ Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz> fQU.rJdCUQz

To Tressa Burrello <tressab@gehringtextiles.com> v
Cc Dale Wagner <dwagner@gehringtextiles.com>

Reply-To  <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Date 2023-06-20 23:39

Hi Tressa-

Sorry about that......
Please cancel 20243.

Regards,
Claude

On 2023-06-19 09:42, Tressa Burrello wrote:
Hi Claude,

In regard to the pieces showing on your PO 20243, we do not show these pieces in inventory.

Thank you,
Tressa

————— Original Message-----

From: Dale Wagner <dwagner@gehringtextiles.com>
Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 8:50 AM

To: csimon@fairlane.biz

Cc: Tressa Burrello <tressab@gehringtextiles.com>
Subject: RE: Inventories-Veratex

Hi Claude,

Thank you for the PO's.

I have passed your napping concerns on to the Plant Manager.
Regards,

Dale

————— Original Message-----

From: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2023 8:45 AM

To: Dale Wagner <dwagner@gehringtextiles.com>
Subject: Re: Inventories-Veratex

Hi Dale-

Attached please find the dye orders covering the remaining V10121 greige at Gehring.

the napping. I hope you have this under control by now.
I believe this clears out all remaining greige at Gehring for a/c Veratex. Please confirm.
Please acknowledge receipt.

Regards,
Claude

On 2023-05-26 07:37, Dale Wagner wrote:

Please be careful about the nap. With personnel changes at Gehring, we've experienced a variation in

6/20/2023, 11:42 PM



VRTX Webmail V1.6 :: Re: Inventories-Veratex

2 0f6

Hi Claude,

Checking in again on the assortment order.

Hope that you have a safe and great holiday weekend!
Regards,

Dale

————— Original Message-----

From: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2023 5:33 PM

To: Dale Wagner <dwagner@gehringtextiles.com>
Subject: Re: Inventories-Veratex

Hi Dale-
We are thankfully having a flurry of activity. You?
We will get to it.

Regards,
Claude

On 2023-05-18 16:28, Dale Wagner wrote:
Hi Claude,

Hope that you're well!

Anything on the assortment orders for these goods?
Regards,

Dale

————— Original Message-----

From: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 2:43 PM

To: Dale Wagner <dwagner@gehringtextiles.com>
Subject: Re: Inventories-Veratex

Yes. Coming up as soon as I catch up.

On 2023-05-01 13:37, Dale Wagner wrote:
Hi Claude,

Anything on the assortment order for these goods?
Regards,
Dale

----- Original Message-----

From: Dale Wagner

Sent: Saturday, April 1, 2023 10:15 AM

To: csimon@fairlane.biz

Cc: Tressa Burrello <tressab@gehringtextiles.com>
Subject: RE: Inventories-Veratex

Hi Claude,

processed for you.

Just following up the assortment order, so we can get these goods
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Regards,
Dale

----- Original Message-----

From: Dale Wagner

Sent: Friday, March 17, 2023 8:26 AM

To: csimon@fairlane.biz

Cc: Tressa Burrello <tressab@gehringtextiles.com>
Subject: RE: Inventories-Veratex

Hi Claude,

I will be away beginning next Wednesday for about a week, so would

love to get this allocated before I go.
Regards,
Dale

----- Original Message-----

From: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Sent: Tuesday, March 14, 2023 1:52 PM

To: Dale Wagner <dwagner@gehringtextiles.com>
Subject: Re: Inventories-Veratex

Hi Dale-
I have to get to it.
You may not know that Wei retired.

Regards,
Claude

On 2023-03-14 13:42, Dale Wagner wrote:
Hi Claude,

Any updates on the PO to assort the greige?
Thanks, and regards,

Dale

————— Original Message-----

From: Dale Wagner

Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 5:11 PM
To: csimon@fairlane.biz

Subject: RE: Inventories-Veratex

Hi Claude,

Never saw the response, sorry.

OK, thanks.

You as well on the weekend.

Regards,

Dale

————— Original Message-----

From: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Sent: Friday, March 10, 2023 4:54 PM
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To: Dale Wagner <dwagner@gehringtextiles.com>
Subject: Re: Inventories-Veratex

Hi-

Yes. I responded yesterday.

We will send a dye order next week.
Thanks, Dale. Have a good weekend.
Claude

On 2023-03-10 15:44, Dale Wagner wrote:
Claude,

Please advise on a PO.
Dale

————— Original Message-----

From: Dale Wagner

Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 6:09 PM

To: csimon@fairlane.biz

Cc: Tressa Burrello <tressab@gehringtextiles.com>
Subject: RE: Inventories-Veratex

Claude,

Will Wei be sending in a PO for the processing of the V10121
greige goods?

Dale

----- Original Message-----

From: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 4:25 PM

To: Dale Wagner <dwagner@gehringtextiles.com>
Subject: Re: Inventories-Veratex

I would put the V10121C into white as had. If any rolls are very
dirty, I would put them in black.

When complete, ship it out with:

P103 greige if you can find.
P379 nude rolls

P317 white roll

V11520 rolls

Trash the balance.

Hi Claude,

Yes, the brushed goods are the bulk of the greige that remains,
in fact, the Simplex rolls are old, so I'm not sure the guys
would even be able to put their hands on them, in fact I think
the P103 are goods that were transferred up when we first started
processing goods for you-see attached greige goods. Yes, we could
process them as long as they would move quickly once done, as we
are somewhat tight for space.

I would have to check with Skip on the pricing....would you be
doing them the same as how we did them previously?

According to Renee the only Finished Goods that she shows are
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some seconds that have accumulated since we started processing
goods for you, so they may be a bit dusty from hanging around.
According to her records we have the following seconds.

P317 in Mexican Nude-35 yards

P379 in Nude-982 yards

P317 in White-80 yards

V11520 in White-421 yards spilt between two rolls.

Let me know what you wish to do.
Regards,

Dale

----- Original Message-----

From: Claude Simon <csimon@fairlane.biz>
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 2:32 PM

To: Dale Wagner <dwagner@gehringtextiles.com>
Subject: Re: Inventories

Ok Great.
I think there are some greige goods for brushing there.

Would you be able to process those? We are having trouble moving
greige goods.

Regards,
Claude

On 2023-03-09 14:27, Dale Wagner wrote:
Hi Claude,

Yes, just struggling with getting and keeping workers! Hope that
you are doing welll!

Ironically, I just printed the greige goods inventory earlier
this week to see about getting it in motion, one way or another.
We shipped out all of the yarn and I'm waiting to hear back on
whether there are any finished goods remaining. Once I have the
info on the greige and FG, I'll send it so you can advise how
you would like to proceed.

You'll hear from me soon.

Regards,

Dale

————— Original Message-----

From: Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 9, 2023 2:16 PM

To: Dale Wagner <dwagner@gehringtextiles.com>
Subject: Inventories

Hi Dale-
Hope you are well..

Please send us a book inventory of all finished, greige and beam
yarn at your location.

We would like to move towards using and/or moving it out.

https://webmail2.vrtxinc.com/? task=mail& safe=0& uid=14657& ...

6/20/2023, 11:42 PM



VRTX Webmail V1.6 :: Re: Inventories-Veratex

6 of 6

Regards,

Claude
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